

EVANNANDA PRATAMA

GRAPHIC DESIGNER













SKILL

ADOBE PHOTOSHOP
ADOBE ILLUSTRATOR
ADOBE InDesign
PHOTOGRAPHY
ILLUSTRATOR



TOOLS

ID A

ADOBE InDesign



ADOBE ILLUSTRATOR



ADOBE PHOTOSHOP

EDUCATION

1991 - 1997 SDN KEBON BARU IV - CIREBON

1997 - 2000 SMPN V - CIREBON

2000 - 2003 SMUN VI - CIREBON

2003 - 2010 WIDYATAMA UNIVERSITY - BANDUNG

CONTACT



081 222 222 62



evan.np84@yahoo.co.id



021 2629 8111

WORK EXPERIENCE

2006 - 2007 TELK

TELKOM FLEXI BANDUNG

FREELANCE DESIGNER FOR MARKETING PROMOTION

2009 - 2010

PIPILAKA STUDIO BANDUNG

ILLUSTRATOR FOR CHILDREN BOOK

TECHNICAL QUALIFICATION





ABOUT ME

I'VE BEEN A GRAPHIC DESIGNER FOR 10 YEARS I WAS 19 WHEN I FALL IN LOVE WITH GRAPHIC DESIGN AND THIS RELATIONSHIP STILL CONTINUES IM RESPONBILITY IN WORK CAPABLE OF EFFECTIVELY WORK IN TEAM HAVE HIGH MOTIVATION MOST OF MY PROJECT FOCUS IDENTITY BRANDING AND MARKETING CAMPAIGN MATERIAL